
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY A N D M I N E R A L S DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

GARREYCARRUTHERS 

Jir. D;.rr3ll L. G i l l o n Re: CASE NO. PSi"' 
Sd j c r v j acr, land Dapartment ORDER NO. p-gn.ll 
•'orth\roJc Pi "vj Line Corporation 
P. 0. Tiox A p p l i c a n t : 
oalb Li.^o Cicy, Ut-Vi 84103-0899 

Nor.:!:'.,':-; : t P.i Delano Corporation 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
D i v i s i o n order r e c e n t l y entered i n the subject case. 

Sincerely, 

FLORENE DAVIDSON 
OC S t a f f S p e c i a l i s t 

Copy of order also sent t o : 

Hobbs OCD x 
Ar t e s i a OCD x 
Aztec OCD x 

Other Mike Turnbaugh 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION J W / 
ONE OF THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES M M f 

16-89 
LAND DEPARTMENT P 0 BOX 8900 

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84108-0899 
801-584-7215 

January 11, 1989 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
Santa Fe, NM 87503 

Attn: David R. Catanach 

Gentlemen: 

Pursuant to our conversation of January 10, 1989, please dismiss Case 
9566 (application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for an unorthodox 
coal gas well) from your Docket No. 1-89. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (801) 584-7215. 

Re: Case 9566, Docket No. 1-89 

Si ncerely, 

NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

Darrell L. Gillen 
Supervisor, Land Department 

DLG/cg 

295 CHIPETA WAY SALT LAKE C:TY. LTAH 84 '08 





^ 4 7 

NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
PRODUCTION 8. DRILLING 

= 0 BOX 90 
FAPV1INGTON \EV\ VIEX'CO 37499 

4320-PD-127-88 

December 6, 1988 

NMOCD 
At t n : Mike Stogner 
310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 
Room #206 
Santa Fe, NM 87503 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

I n reference to the Rosa Unit #231 unorthodox l o c a t i o n (SW/4 Sec. 31, 
T31N, R5W). Northwest Pipeline i s the operator of both the San Juan 30-5 
and San Juan 31-6 Units, thus no n o t i f i c a t i o n of o f f s e t operators i s 
needed. 

Also enclosed f o r your review are the "Applications f o r Non-Standard 
Pr o r a t i o n Units" of the Rosa w e l l s : 209, 210, 218, 219, 220, 221, 223, 225, 
226, 227, 228, 230, 231, 233, 236, 237, 238, 239, 240 cV'241. 

A l l the o f f s e t operators outside the Rosa Unit have been n o t i f i e d where 
necessary, v i a c e r t i f i e d mail and those l e t t e r s are also attached. 

Sincerely 

Mike Turnbaugh 
Senior Engineer 

MJT/ch 

, r "V I 

A SUBSIDIARY OF NORTHWEST ENERGY COMPANY 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
PRODUCTION & DRILLING 

3539 East 30th Street 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

4320-PD-147-88 

December 8, 1988 

NMOCD 
A t t n : B i l l Lemay 
310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 
Room #206 
Santa Fe, NM 87503 

Re: A p p l i c a t i o n f o r Non-Standard 
Gas P r o r a t i o n U n i t 

Dear Mr. Lemay: 

Northwest P i p e l i n e Corporation requests permission to produce the above 
captioned w e l l as a Non-Standard Gas U n i t . The unorthodox size of t h i s 
u n i t i s n e c e s s i t a t e d by a v a r i a t i o n i n the l e g a l s u b d i v i s i o n of the U.S. 
Public Land Survey. The o f f s e t operators have been n o t i f i e d where 
a p p l i c a b l e of our i n t e n t i o n s by c e r t i f i e d m a i l and they w i l l forward any 
o b j e c t i o n s d i r e c t l y t o your o f f i c e . Copies of these l e t t e r s along w i t h the 
r e c e i p t s f o r c e r t i f i e d m a i l are enclosed. 

SE/4" See . T3IN, R5W 
Dedicated Acreage: 264.56 ( a l l of Sec. 6) 

S i n c e r e l y , 

Mike Turnbaugh 
Senior Engineer 

MJT/ch 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
PRODUCTION 8. DRILLING 

3539 East 30th Street 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

4320-PD-149-88 

December 8, 1988 

Meridian O i l 
801 Cherry St. 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

Re: Non-Standard Gas 
Pr o r a t i o n U n i t 
Rosa U n i t #241 
SE/4 Sec. 6, T31N, R5W 

Dear S i r : 

Northwest P i p e l i n e has requested permission from the New Mexico O i l & Gas 
Conservation D i v i s i o n to produce the above captioned w e l l as a Non-Standard 
Gas U n i t . Our records show you to be an o f f s e t operator. I f you have any 
obj e c t i o n s to t h i s request, n o t i f y B i l l Lemay w i t h the NMOCD i n Santa Fe 
w i t h i n 30 days. This l e t t e r i s being sent by c e r t i f i e d m ail i n accordance 
w i t h NMOCD r e g u l a t i o n s . 

S i n c e r e l y , 

Mike Turnbaugh 
Senior Engineer 

MJT/ch 



P22 
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL 

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— 
NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL 

(See Reverse) 
SENTTO 

Meridian Oil 
STREET AND NO. 

801 Cherry St. 
P.O.. STATE AND ZIP CODE 

Fort Morth, TX 76102 
POSTAGE 

CERTIFIEDFEE 

SPECIAL DELIVERY 

RESTRICTED DELIVERY 

II l(!W 11! WHOM AM) 
DAIL DELIVERED 

SHOW TO WHOM DA If 
AND ADDRESS OF 
DELIVERY 

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE 
DEI IVEREDWITH RESTRICT 
DELIVERY 

SHOW TO WHOM, DAIEA'T) 
ADDRESS OF DEI ".'FRY WITH 
RESTRICTED DELIVERY 

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES $ 

POSTMARK OR DATE 

C E R T I F I E D 
P22 0273512 

MAIL 

O SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3. 
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" tpace on 
reverse. 

The following service is requested (clieck one.) 

0 Show to whom and date delivered. _ 

Q Show to whom, date and address of delivery 

• RESTRICTED DELIVERY 

Show to whom and date delivered 

• RESTRICTED DELIVERY. 

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery .S. 

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) 

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: 

Meridian Oil 
801 Cherry St. 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

3. ARTIM.E OtSCf 
REGISTERED NO. 

t IPT ION: 
CERTIFIED NO. 

P22 0273512 

INSURED NO. 

(Always obtain signature of addrnssee or agent) 

I have received the article described above. 
SIGNATURE •Addroaee •Author ized agent 

DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK 

5. ADDRESS 4Comp4«t« only tf rM|u«st*d) 

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S 
INITIALS 

•ifGPO : 19 79 288-B48 



United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA 

1235 LA PLATA HIGHWAY 
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 

TAKE 
PRIDE M 
AMERICA 

IN REPLY REFER T O : 

6500(019) 

DEC 2 0 1988 

Mr. B i l l LeMay, NMOGC 
310 Old Santa Fe T r a i l 
Room #206 

Santa Fe, NM 87503 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This l e t t e r provides information to support an unorthodox location request sub­
mitted by Northwest Pipeline Company to your o f f i c e on November 11, 1988. 

The Rosa UnLty#24i./is a Fruitland well staked 535' FSL and 685* FEL, Section 6, 
T. 31 N., R. 5 W. (see attached map). A j o i n t f i e l d inspection included the 
company representative, the BLM Surface Protection Specialist and a BLM W i l d l i f e 
B iologist. 

There were both c u l t u r a l resource and w i l d l i f e c o n f l i c t s associated with the 
o r i g i n a l location. However, the well was moved due to w i l d l i f e concerns fo r 
several reasons. The o r i g i n a l location was staked i n a sagebrush parkland which 
had been chemically treated to allow f o r grass to revegetate the s i t e . The aim 
of the treatment was to provide forage f o r wintering elk and mule deer. BLM not 
only has a management goal to achieve at thi s s i t e , but also spent considerable 
time and money planning the treatment. 

The s i t e i s also included i n a larger area which has been designated f o r i n t e n ­
sive w i l d l i f e management under Federal l e g i s l a t i o n called the Sikes Act. This 
law w i l l allow the State of New Mexico (New Mexico Department of Game and Fish) 
to c o l l e c t a five d o l l a r fee from sportsmen which then goes d i r e c t l y i n t o habi­
t a t improvements. The o r i g i n a l staked location not only impacted an existing 
project but a pot e n t i a l project s i t e as wel l . 

Out of the hundreds of locations to be examined i n the f i e l d , t h i s i s the f i r s t 
unorthodox request based on w i l d l i f e concerns. However, as Fruitland a c t i v i t y 
continues we expect more such situations to occur. In an attempt to f o r e s t a l l 
c o n f l i c t s BLM, Game & Fish, and industry have formed a habitat management work­
group which w i l l more care f u l l y plan development and avoid as many energy/wild­
l i f e c o n f l i c t s as possible. 



I hope th i s information supports the unorthodox location request. 

I f you have any questions, please c a l l Dave Renwald or Bruce Kennedy at 327-5344. 

Sincerely/ 

Ron Fellows 
Area Manager 

Attachment 

ccrPaul Thompson, NWP 




